

**WINTERBORNE ST MARTIN PARISH COUNCIL**  
Clerk: - S. J. Slade  
The Smithy, Martinstown, Dorchester, Dorset. DT2 9LD.  
Telephone: - Martinstown 889 411

18<sup>th</sup> July 2017

Dear Councillor,

**A Parish Council Meeting will be held in the Parish Office on Monday 24<sup>th</sup> July 2017.**

**The meeting will commence at 7.30 pm.**

Yours sincerely,

*Stephen Slade*

(Clerk to the Parish Council)

***THE DEMOCRATIC PERIOD.***  
*Followed by: -*  
**THE PARISH COUNCIL MEETING.**

**AGENDA.**

- 1. To receive apologies for absence.**
- 2. To confirm and sign the minutes of the Parish Council Meeting held in the Parish Office on Monday 22<sup>nd</sup> May 2017.**

*Members to declare any interests; personal or prejudicial, in the items set out on the Agenda hereunder and to indicate the action they will be taking when the item is considered and to report any gift exceeding £50.00 which they have received in relationship to their membership of the Parish Council.*
- 3. To give consideration to matters arising from these minutes.**
  - a. The Washing pool repair work. The clerk to report.
- 4. To give consideration to financial matters.**
  - a. To confirm payments made since the last meeting.
  - b. To approve accounts for payment. To be reported at the meeting.
  - c. To report receipts since the last meeting.
  - d. To report the balance in the Parish Council Account.
- 5. To give consideration to Planning Matters.**
  - a. Applications referred to the Parish Council for comment by WDDC. These are available on Dorset for You web-site.
  - b. To report observations made on applications since the last meeting.
  - c. To receive and note decisions made by WDDC on planning applications relating to the parish since the last meeting.
- 6. To receive an up-date on traffic calming measures in the village.**
- 7. To give consideration to appointing a representative to the local transport group.**
- 8. To receive reports from: -**
  - i. The Footpath Liaison Officers.
  - ii. The Communications group.
  - iii. Waste Watch representatives.
  - iv. Village Hall representative.
  - v. The Blanchard Charity Trust.
  - vi. PCSO matters
- 9. To give consideration to correspondence and other matters.**
  - a. The proposal by National Grid to replace pylons in the area with an underground cable.
- 10. To receive a report on Amenity Matters/ Notice Boards etc.**
- 11. Flood Warden Matters.**
- 12. To formally close the meeting.**
- 13. The next scheduled meeting of the Parish Council will be held in the Parish Office on 25<sup>th</sup> September 2017 commencing at 7.30pm.**